
4.8.2021 Belmont Middle and High School Building Committee

William Lovallo, Chair

455 Concord Avenue

Belmont, MA 02478

Re: Traffic Signal Service Connection Revision

Dear Bill,

FEES FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Traffic Signal Service Connection Revision

Cost

$2,080

$1,500

$1,500

$150

$3,730

Sincerely, Accepted:

Vital Albuquerque
AIA, LEED BD+C

Perkins&Will Signature Date

Project Manager, Senior Associate

cc. Pat Brusch Name Title

Brooke Trivas

Tom Gatzunis

Donald White

Sandra Saccone

Belmont Middle and High School Building 

Total Cost

The following is an additional service cost proposal for work related to revision of underground 

service connection, conduit and electric handholes per Belmont Electrical Light recommendation at 

Concord Ave/Goden St, and Concord Ave/Orchard St.

10%

See attached BSC proposal

Notes

P&W Markup

Consultant Subtotal

BSC Group - Traffic Signalization

Perkins & Will

Description

 225 Franklin Street

 Boston, Massachusetts 02110

 www.perkinswill.com 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

March 25, 2021 

 

Mr. Vital Albuquerque, 

Perkins + Will, Inc 

225 Franklin Street, 

Boston MA 02110 

 

RE:  Concord Avenue at Goden Street and High School Driveway Intersection Traffic 

Signal Design – Revision of Service Connection and Conduit Layout – Additional 

Services  

 

Dear Mr. Albuquerque: 

 

The BSC Group, Inc. is submitting this request for additional services under our agreement 

dated 15th November 2018. 

 

The additional services are for modifications to the proposed service connection to the traffic 

signal controller cabinet, and include: 

 

1. Revision of underground service connection conduit and electric handholes per 

Belmont Electric Light recommendation at Concord Ave/Goden St, and Concord 

Ave/Orchard St. 

2. Revision of previous conduit layouts in the vicinity of the proposed service 

connection to avoid conflicts. 

3. Issuing of new set of revised traffic plans 

4. Coordination with Client regarding changes 

 

BSC, has estimated a budget of One Thousand Five Hundred dollars ($1,500) dollars for the 

above additional services.   

 

Please endorse below and return this letter for our records. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

BSC Group, Inc. 

 

 
Sam Offei-Addo, P.E., PTOE 

Senior Project Manager/Senior Associate 

 

AGREED AND ACCEPTED BY:   

   

Authorized Signature,   Date   

 


